Ysaura Rodriquez

i
From: COB_mail
Subject: Firework Permit numbers

From: Kate Hiller <Kate.Hiller@pima.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 12:37 PM
To: Rex Scott <Rex.Scott@pima.gov>
Subject: Firework Permit numbers

Rex,

Here are the numbers you asked for- As | text you - La Paloma is at 14 fireworks shows this year and Caterpillar is at 8 — they are the

52

frequent flyers compared o the other permit holders who are mostly once a year — HS graduation and Fourth of July.

Total effects is the other interesting element to look af in the chart. The number you see under total effects is a combo of aerial (see

. What it does not tell us from the firework vendor is how much noise they
make. The primary complaint is being surprised or the sound that disrupfts sleep and upsets the dogs. Of course when houses and
people felt in danger from the fire — which was from the fourth of July’s show at the Country Club which was not the resort (Bobby

by many) and ground (seen by those that are close)

Retz’s program) - this added another element about the fire danger and damage.

Kate
Day/Date . Minutes of show Time of show Total Effects Location Responsible person
Thurs. 1/19/2023 8-10 min | 7:00 p.m. 703 Westin La Paloma Resort B Retz
Wed. 2/8/2023 : 8-10 min : 7:30 PM 703 Westin La Paloma Resort B Retz
Tues. 2/14/2023 ; 8-10 min k 7:00 PM 703 Westin La Paloma Resort B Retz
Tuesday 3/21/2023 | 8-10 min 7:30 PM 703 Westin La Paloma Resort B Retz
Sat. 4/15/2023 ! 8-10 min ! 7:30 PM 703 Westin B Retz
Mon. 4/24/2023 : 8-10 min ; 7:30 PM Westin B Retz
Sun. 7-2-23 ; 8-10 min i 9:00 p.m. 703 Westin La Paloma Resort Bobby Retz
Tues. 7-4-23 ‘ .
20 minutes 9:00 p.m. 1,545 Westin La Paloma Country Club Natasha Bassi
Sat. 9-24- 23 : 8-10 min 9:00 p.m. 703 Westin La Paloma Resort Bobby Retz
Fri. 9-23 ! 2-3 minutes ; 112 Westin La Paloma Resort Bobby Retz
Mon. 10-2-23 8-10 min 8:45 p.m. 703 Westin La Paloma Resort Bobby Retz
Tues. 10-3-23 ! 5-7 min 7:20 p.m. 2,034 Westin La Paloma Resort Alyssa Rodriguez
Friday 10-6-23 : 15 min 9:15 p.m. 6,685 - changed Westin La Paloma Resort Bobby Retz
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Thurs. 10-26-23 : 8-10 min

703

Pima County, Office of Supervisor Rex Scott, District 1
33 N. Stone Ave, 11 Floor, 85701

(520) 724-2738 (District 1 office)
(520) 724-9229 (Direct line)
Website: districtl.pima.gov

8:00 p.m. Westin La Paloma Resort Bobby Retz
11/14/2023 ‘ 8-10 min 8:00 p.m. 703 Westin La Paloma Resort Bobby Retz
Non-La Paloma Firework Displays:
. . Total Aerial . Responsible
Day/Date Minutes of show | Time of show Effects Location Town perf:n
January 30, 2023 not listed 8:00 p.m. 925 Caterpillar, Inc. Green Valley Kallish
February 6, 2023 not listed 8:00 p.m. 925 Caterpillar, Inc. Green Valley Kallish
March 12, 2023 not listed 8:00 p.m. 925 Caterpillar, Inc. Green Valley Kallish
March 13, 2023 not listed 8:00 p.m. 925 Caterpillar, Inc. Green Valley Kallish
March 19, 2023 not listed 8:00 p.m. 925 Caterpillar, Inc. Green Valley Kallish
April 19, 2023 not listed 8:00 p.m. 925 Caterpillar, Inc. Green Valley Kallish
May 23, 2023 3-4 min 9:00 p.m. 135 Mountain View High School Marana Anderson
May 24, 2023 30-45 Seconds 9:00 p.m. 77 Sabino High School Tucson Amidan
May 25, 2023 2 min 9:00 p.m. 500 Walden Grove High School Sahuarita Elchert
June 30, 2023 10 min 8:50 PM 2,400 Forty Niner Country Club Tucson DeFalco
July 4, 2023 Not listed 9:00 p.m. 2,325 Tucson Country Club Tucson Finley
July 1, 2023 10 min 9:00 p.m. 245 Tucson Speedway Tucson Lashley
July 4, 2023 15-20 min 9:00 p.m. 408 Skyline Country Club Tucson Beaubien
July 4, 2023 not listed 7:00 p.m. 261 Ajo/Gibson Volunteer Fire Department | Ajo Tibbitt
July 19, 2023 not listed 9:00 p.m. 925 Caterpillar, Inc. Green Valley Kallish
October 4, 2023 not listed 9:00 p.m. 925 Caterpillar, Inc. Green Valley Kallish
Kate Hiller




